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CHAIRMAN Resource

From: Semancik, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Semancik@ct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 5:59 PM
To: CHAIRMAN Resource
Cc: DeSimone, Dan; Dykes, Katie; Wingfield, Betsey; Babbidge, Tracy; White, Duncan; Ford, Monica; 

Gaskins, Farrah; Russell, Tony
Subject: [External_Sender] CT Letter of Intent to Enter into Agreement with NRC
Attachments: 12-10-2020 Gov. Lamont ltr to K. Svinicki NRC- Agreement States.pdf

Dear Chairman Svinicki, 
 
The State of Connecticut hereby notifies the NRC of the State's intent to become an Agreement State in accordance with 
Section 274b of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 (as amended) and to transfer authority for the control of radioactive 
materials not involved in energy production (e.g., academic, medical and industrial radioactive materials) to the State of 
Connecticut as documented in the attached letter of intent signed by Governor Lamont. 
 
I look forward to working with NRC staff to complete all of the requirements for the Agreement and becoming an active 
partner of the national materials program. 
 
V/R, 
 
Jeffrey Semancik 
Director, Radiation Division 
Bureau of Air Management 
Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection 
79 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106-5127  
P: 860.424.4190 C: 860.597.3628 F: 860.706.5339 E: jeffrey.semancik@ct.gov 
 

 
 
www.ct.gov/deep/radiation  
 
Conserving, improving and protecting our natural resources and environment; 
Ensuring a clean, affordable, reliable, and sustainable energy supply. 
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